
COMMEMORATIVE TURNED LIGNUM VITAE WOOD TABLE SNUFF BOX
A COMMEMORATIVE TURNED LIGNUM VITAE WOOD TABLE SNUFF BOX, THE LID WITH A GOLD MOUNT ENGRAVED WITH A

HORSE AND INSCRIBED ‘THIS BOX IS PART MADE FROM THE POWDER MILLS WHICH WAS BLOWN UP AT WALTHAM ABBEY
13 APR’ 1843 WM MARSOM ENFIELD HIGHWAY’

OLD REPAIRED CRACK TO THE LID
CIRCA 1845-50

SIZE: 2.5CM HIGH, 14.5CM DIA. – 1 INS HIGH, 5¾ INS DIA.

 
LITERATURE

THE ROYAL GUNPOWDER MILLS AT WALTHAM ABBEY WAS ONE OF 3 SITES THAT EXISTED IN GREAT BRITAIN AND WAS IN
OPERATION FOR OVER 300 YEARS. ORIGINALLY IT WAS A FULLING MILL FOR CLOTH SET UP BY THE MONKS OF THE ABBEY
ON THE MILLHEAD STREAM WHICH WAS AN ENGINEERED WATER COURSE TAPPING THE WATERS OF THE RIVER LEA. IN

THE EARLY17TH CENTURY, IT BECAME A VEGETABLE OIL MILL, BUT WAS SOON CONVERTED TO GUNPOWDER
PRODUCTION, AND BY THE END OF THE CENTURY THE ENTERPRISE HAD BECOME SO SUCCESSFUL THAT ADDITIONAL
FACILITIES WERE BUILT AND THE MILLS EXPANDED UPSTREAM. IN THE FIRST HALF OF THE 18TH CENTURY THE MILLS

BECAME ONE OF THE FIRST EXAMPLES OF AN INDUSTRIALISED FACTORY SYSTEM BEING DESCRIBED IN 1735 BY LOCAL
HISTORIAN THOMAS FULLER AS ‘THE LARGEST AND COMPLEATEST WORKS IN GREAT BRITAIN’.

IN THE 1780’S IT WAS ADVOCATED THAT THE MILLS BE PURCHASED BY THE CROWN TO ENSURE SECURE SUPPLIES AND
THE QUALITY AND ECONOMY OF THE GUNPOWDER. IN OCTOBER 1787 THE MILLS WERE PURCHASED FOR £10,000 FROM

A MR JOHNWALTON AND A 204 YEAR PERIOD OF CROWN OWNERSHIP BEGAN.
UNDER THE NEW REGIME, AND WITH NEW DIRECTION, MANUFACTURE MOVED FROM WHAT HAD BEEN ONCE REGARDED
AS A BLACK ART TO AN ADVANCED TECHNOLOGY. THUS THEY WERE ABLE TO RESPOND TO THE MASSIVE INCREASES IN
DEMAND DURING THE FRENCH REVOLUTION AND THE NAPOLEONIC WARS CULMINATING IN THE VICTORY AT WATERLOO
IN 1815. IN THE YEARS FOLLOWING, ALTHOUGH THERE WAS A DECLINE IN STAFFING, THERE WAS A STEADY ADVANCE IN

MACHINERY AND PROCESS DEVELOPMENT AND IN RESEARCH AS PRIVATE INDUSTRY IN CONSTRUCTION, MINING,
QUARRYING, TUNNELLING AND RAILWAY BUILDING ALL REQUIRED LARGE AMOUNTS OF GUNPOWDER.

ON APRIL 13TH 1843 THERE WAS A VERY VIOLENT AND HUGE EXPLOSION ON THE SITE IN WHICH TEN PEOPLE WERE
KILLED. THE FORCE FROM THE EXPLOSION WAS SO GREAT THAT TIMBER FROM THE MILLS WAS FOUND OVER A MILE AWAY

AT ENFIELD LOCK, WHICH IS PROBABLY WHERE THE WOOD FOR THIS SNUFF BOX WAS FOUND.
JUST OVER 100 YEARS LATER ON 28TH JULY 1945 THE ROYAL GUNPOWDER MILLS WERE CLOSED.

 


